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Dear Mr Arrowsmith,
The Port acknowledges your letter of the 16th December 2021 regarding the BFFS and the
proposed BAEF Wharf.
Before going into detailed responses to your points, I will make it very clear that the Port
of Boston Ltd as the Statutory Harbour Authority has an obligation to manage the safety of
navigation within its jurisdiction waters. As with any decision made by the Harbour
Authority to meet these obligations and responsibilities, at no time will this be influenced
by any potential for pecuniary benefit. Should the Harbour Authority be convinced that
there are legitimate concerns over the safety of navigation caused by plans or projects, that
cannot be suitably and reasonably mitigated, it will use its powers to require the developer
to alter their plan or project or to increase mitigation measures to reduce the additional risk
to an acceptable level, ALARP.
As Harbour Authority we take the concerns of all river users into consideration when
making decisions. We accept that some areas of the NRA are incomplete, incorrect or may
not yet fully reflect BFFS concerns, but the status of the current document is 'draft', and we
will be seeking appropriate changes. It will be for the Harbour Authority to agree and
approve the NRA and subsequent NMP, however we accept the importance of consulting
with river users on this.
Returning to your letter, regarding the meeting held with BFFS on the 7th December, it is
the memory of all three of the Port attendees, and from my meeting notes, that the major
outstanding concern of BFFS was relating to the potential delay of fishing vessel
movements and the possibility of lost fishing days and therefore income. The Harbour
Authority has supplied information to the developer and their NRA Consultant on the
length of time it takes to swing a vessel in the river and information on other areas of
potential delay, but any financial implications and matters of compensation are outside of
the Authority's area of responsibility.
The Port accepts that the project will increase the number of commercial vessels that use
the river, stated by the developer as up to 580 vessels per annum. However, my experience
at Boston goes far enough back to remember times when the port used to regularly handle
900 vessels per year and in busy grain export years somewhat more. Significant number of
these vessels were worked on the Ports riverside quays and the now removed privately
owned riverside grain export berth at Witham Wharf, and these vessels had to swing in the
river. The combined level of the new BAEF traffic and the existing traffic equates to
around 1000 vessels per year and does not cause the Harbour Authority a safety of
navigation concern.
There is no reason to believe that the BAEF vessels would be operating in the river outside
of those hours that are currently used. The width of the river is such that commercial
vessels will keep to the centre of the channel where the deepest water is and when passing
other commercial, fishing or leisure boats approaching from the other direction, will adjust
their speed and move slightly to the starboard side of the channel (where water depths
allow) to give greater searoom to the other vessel. This is common practice and follows the
Convention on the International Regulations for Preventing Collisions at Sea, 1972
(COLREGs). It should be noted that Rule 9b states: “A vessel of less than 20 metres in
length or a sailing vessel shall not impede the passage of a vessel which can safely



navigate only within a narrow channel or fairway” and Rule 1(b) states: “Nothing in
these Rules shall interfere with the operation of special rules made by an appropriate
authority for roadsteads, harbours, rivers, lakes or inland waterways connected with the
high seas and navigable by seagoing vessels. Such special rules shall conform as closely
as possible to these Rules”. An example of this would be occasions when vessels pass
“green to green” or when vessels are leaving the existing lock and need to cross the
channel to err on the starboard side of the channel. Any deviation from the COLREGs will
be communicated and agreed between the vessels concerned. Vessels will currently be on
the wrong side of the river when leaving the Ports riverside quays heading downriver and
need to cross the channel, the situation at the BAEF Wharf does not give the Harbour
Authority cause for concern as this is current practice.
With regards to vessels turning, it is fully accepted that all vessels will have to turn either
on arrival or on departure. The swing may take place in the swinging hole or the dock
basin. Which option is used will be at the discretion of the Port and the Pilot / Master on
the vessel. Such decisions will take into consideration all relevant factors including
manoeuvring and physical characteristics of the individual vessel, other vessels present in
the river and the dock, weather, tidal and environmental conditions. Although there will be
more commercial vessels in the river than present, the best and safest place to swing a
vessel will always be chosen.
The Pilots have undergone a number of ship bridge simulation sessions at HR Wallingford
for the Boston Barrier project, this coupled with their experience of swinging ships in the
river allows them to be accurate in their estimation of time necessary to swing a vessel
through 180 degrees. It is expected that a tug will be in attendance on all occasions that a
vessel is swinging in the river to assist in case of need and to speed up the operation of the
swing. Knowledge of where other vessels are in the river will assist greatly the Pilot in
deciding where and when to swing, or when to time arrival at the swinging hole or wharf.
Boston Port Control, the local LPS station is aware of all commercial ship movements and
the positions of these vessels in the river. It is not currently made aware of the position of
BFFS vessels.
Capital and maintenance dredging will be needed to construct the new wharf and maintain
suitable depths during use. Over the last 2 years we have seen a large capital dredging
project take place at the swinging hole and riverside berths on behalf of The Environment
Agency and we have not been made aware of any adverse effect this has had on the cockle
and mussel beds at the end of the river. It should be noted that the effects of a strong
fluvial flow scouring out the river following a period of dry weather would appear, from
experience, to have a much greater effect of moving recently accreted siltation to the river
end. Regardless, the potential impact on fishing is for other statutory and regulatory bodies
to consider.
In conclusion, the Harbour Authority want all river users to be satisfied with the proposed
project and the mitigation put in place so that the continued safe use of the river is
maintained. The Harbour Authority will act independently and will not be swayed by any
potential financial gain. The Harbour Authority will work with all river users where
necessary to get to this end, but the decisions made by the Harbour Authority will not be
swayed by others who see a financial gain as a possibility. Concerns of all river users
should therefore concentrate on safety of navigation and I’m afraid your letter does not
clearly state the extent or reasons why safety cannot be maintained. For that reason, I
invite you to set out further details of your concerns in writing to the Authority.
Best Regards
Richard
Captain Richard Walker
Harbour Master
Port of Boston Ltd
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